

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Shepherd, Ray" <rayshepherd@peabodyenergy.com>

Cc: "Devito, Vincent" <vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: meeting

Date: Wed, 16 May 2018 22:50:07 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Dear Ray,

The Secretary can meet with you, Glenn Kellow (CEO), Michael Flannigan (SVP), and Pat Forkin (SVP, Corp Dev) at 4pm tomorrow at our office (1849 C Street NW). No buyers can be part of the meeting, no detailed descriptions of purchasers, and no litigation can be discussed. The topic of the meeting is just a general update. The Secretary would participate as a listen only participant. Please let me know if you need parking. We'll have a member of the Secretary's staff greet you in the lobby and escort you to the Secretary's office.

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Thu, May 10, 2018 at 2:46 PM, Shepherd, Ray <rayshepherd@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:

Thanks Vincent. Leila my contact information is below, but I am happy to call you if you send me your contact info. Many thanks

Ray Shepherd

Vice President and Senior Counsel, Federal Government Relations

Peabody

325 7th Street, NW, Suite 510

Washington, DC 20004

Office Phone: (202) 942-4301 | Cell: (202) 765-8680

rayshepherd@peabodyenergy.com



From: Devito, Vincent [mailto:vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:42 AM

#1363338.1

To: Shepherd, Ray; Getto, Leila
Cc: Gisella Ojeda-dodds
Subject: meeting

Ray,

The 15th should work for Glenn Kellow. I am copying Leila to facilitate. Thanks.

--

Vincent DeVito, Esq.
Counselor to the Secretary of Interior for Energy Policy
Immediate Office of the Secretary
+1.202.208.2884
vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov

#1363338.2